


From: @intel.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 4:06 PM
To:  (CAB-DALLI) @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: AGIUS Silvan (CAB-DALLI) @ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-DALLI) 

@ec.europa.eu>; BEDNARSKI Nora (CAB-DALLI) 
@ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-DALLI) 
@ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-DALLI)

@ec.europa.eu>; RADELICKI Lesia (CAB-DALLI) @ec.europa.eu>;  
@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: Meeting request with Intel's 
Ares(2023)6579750

Dear 
Thank you very much for the good news! We are looking forward to this meeting.
The intent is to 
core priority for our General Counsel. 
I will let you know in the coming days if there are other and more precise topics that  

 would like to discuss.
Very best regards,

Intel Corporation | intel.com

From: @ec.europa.eu> 
Sent: vendredi 6 octobre 2023 15:57
To: @intel.com>
Cc: AGIUS Silvan @ec.europa.eu>;  

@ec.europa.eu>; BEDNARSKI Nora @ec.europa.eu>; 
@ec.europa.eu>; 

@ec.europa.eu>; RADELICKI Lesia @ec.europa.eu>;  
@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: Meeting request with Intel's  -
Ares(2023)6579750

Dear ,

I am pleased to inform you that Mr Agius can meet  on 08 November at 11h30 
in Berlaymont building.
I have attached the file to fill to ease your access in the building.





From:  
Sent: jeudi 28 septembre 2023 14:38
To: cab-dalli-contact@ec.europa.eu
Subject: Meeting request with Intel's 

Dear Commissioner Dalli,

the week of Nov 6 

recent initiatives for inclusion and equality. 

Should you be interested in exchanging views on these important matters with  
, we would be happy to accommodate a meeting between the two of 

you at a mutually convenient time. 

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Very best regards,

Intel Corporation | intel.com

Intel Corporation nv/sa

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential material for the sole use of 
the intended recipient(s). Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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